From: Alaina Ray

To: Jerome Fletcher

Cc: Jason Yarborough; Julie Bellia; Heather Faust; Anna Duffey; Lori Hollingshead; Lori Barnes
Subject: RE: 1/9 Agenda - Tommys Car Wash ** QUASI **

Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:22:52 AM

Attachments: TLWA Tommy"s North Port-V01-03-Signed.pdf

Tommys CarWash Traffic.pdf
Tommys Car Wash Aerial.pdf

Good morning,
The requested documents for Tommy’s Car Wash are attached.

Thanks,
Alaina

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Jason Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>
Subject: 1/9 Agenda - Tommys Car Wash ** QUASI **

DMP Tommy’s Car Wash:
o May | have a copy of the Traffic Impact Study

o May | have a map of the surrounding area including adjacent
developments, greenspace, roadways, etc. This is usually
provided with each DMP -- the Solana DMP titled theirs “The
Neighborhood Context Plan”.

Thanks
Debbie


mailto:aray@northportfl.gov
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mailto:jyarborough@northportfl.gov
mailto:jbellia@northportfl.gov
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Re: North Port Tommy's Carwash - Turn Lane Warrant Analysis

Bowman has been retained by Tommy's Express Holdings to perform a Turn Lane Warrant Analysis for the
proposed Tommy's Carwash development to be located on a currently vacant lot located at 13000 S.
Tamiami Trail, in the city of North Port, Florida. Figure 1 depicts the site location.
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Figure 1. Site location.

Access to the site is proposed to be provided via the existing Foundation Church Right-In/Right-out
driveway along South Tamiami Trail. No new or direct accesses are proposed for this development.

The latest site plan is presented in Attachment 1.

The purpose of this study is threefold: (i) to determine the number of expected trips generated by the
proposed site; (ii) to determine the number of right-turns anticipated at the existing driveway under build-
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Turn Lane Warrant Analysis

Bowman Tommy'’s Carwash - North Port, FL

out conditions; and (iii) to evaluate if a right-turn lane is required to improve the safety/operational
conditions at the existing driveway along South Tamiami Trail.

The scope and methodology of this study was based on the coordination with the City of North Port. A
copy of the approved Turn Lane Warrant Analysis Methodology and proof of the coordination with the
agency is contained in Attachment 2.

1 Roadway Network

Information regarding the study area roadway segment characteristics is presented in Table 1.

Table 1 Study Area Roadway Characteristics

@ Functional . ) | Speed Limit
Segment ID Roadway To Lanes . .. (2 |Alignment @
Classification (MPH)

17010000 S. Tamiami Trail Charlotte County Line River Rd 4L- Div -St | Principal Arterial East-West

(1) Information from Google Maps Satelite View and Lake County TMS Segment Report - 2014/15 Level of Service.
#L = Number of Lanes
Div = Divided
Und = Undivided
St = State-maintained
Co = County-maintained
Ci = City-maintained
(2) Information from FDOT Functional Classification TDA Map.

2 Data Collection

For the purposes of this study the following data was collected:

e Inspections were conducted to obtain an inventory of existing roadway geometry, traffic control
devices, and location of the existing driveways.

e Published FDOT AADT, functional classification information, 2022 Peak Season Conversion Factor,
and traffic count data Synopsis Report for 2022 for portable site 175064.

e Property Appraiser Information for the existing Foundation Church.

The data collected is presented in Attachment 3.
3 Traffic Forecast and Background Traffic

For the purposes of this analysis, it is anticipated that the proposed development will be constructed and
fully operational by the year 2024.

To determine the through volumes along S Tamiami Trail, the eastbound and westbound peak hour volumes
from the Synopsis Report for 2022 for portable site 175064 extracted from the FDOT Traffic Information
Portal were used.
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Turn Lane Warrant Analysis

Bowman Tommy'’s Carwash - North Port, FL

The FDOT Sarasota County (US 41 & US 301) Peak Season Conversion Factor was applied to the 2022 Traffic
Count Data to adjust the traffic counts for the roadway segment, yielding the 2022 Existing Volumes
depicted in Exhibit 1 in Attachment 4.

To develop the future traffic volumes, a background growth rate applicable for the study area roadway
segment was defined based on the FDOT AADT (2018-2022) using the FDOT TRENDS Software. Table 1
presents the anticipated growth rate for the roadway segment.

Table 2 Growth Rate Calculation Summary

o o o Trend Growth
Roadway 2018|2019V | 2020 Rate®

River Rd 34,500 # 34,000 | 31,500 | 35,500 37,500 2.22%

Charlotte County
Line

(1) AADT Values Extracted from Florida Traffic Online

(2) Growth Rates extracted from FDOT TRENDS Software

S. Tamiami Trail

The anticipated average annual growth rate presented in Table 2 was applied to the 2022 Existing Traffic
Volumes to develop the 2024 Traffic Volumes.

4 Trip Generation

As mentioned previously on this report, the applicant is proposing to develop a single tunnel automated
carwash. Trip generation rates for the comparable land uses Automated Car Wash (ITE LUC - 948) and
Church (LU - 560) as per the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11% Edition were used to determine the anticipated
trip generation of the adjacent development (church) and proposed development (carwash) as presented
in Table 3.

Table 3 Site Trip Generation

Land Use @) |Intensity Time Period | Average Rate
Code Out  Total

) o Weekday 7.60 197 197 394
Adjacent - Existing 560 51.88 KSFofGFA  AM @ 0.32 10 7 17
Church
PM @ 0.49 11 14 25
Weekday* 890.10 445 445 890
Proposed Car Wash
948 1.00 Q)
Automated Carwash Tunnel AM 77.50 39 39 78
PM @ 77.50 39 39 78

(1) Based on the Institute of Transportation Engineers Trip Generation, 11th Edition

*Weekday Rates not provided by the ITE for LU 948, therefore calculated based on PM/Weekday ratio for LU 949
**Morning Rates not provided by the ITE for LU 948, therefore assumed equal to Evening Peak Hour Rates

(2) Peak Hour of Adjacent Street

Based on the ITE Trip Generation Manual 11t edition, the existing adjacent church is expected to generate
17 trips during the morning peak hour and 25 trips during the evening peak hour. Additionally, the
proposed development is expected to generate a total of 78 trips during both the morning and the evening
peak hour of an average weekday (39 in and 39 out).
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Turn Lane Warrant Analysis

Bowman Tommy'’s Carwash - North Port, FL

Trip Distribution

It is anticipated that 50% of the carwash trips will come to/from the East and 50% of the carwash trips will
come to/from the West. In order to anticipate the driveway volumes, as a conservative approach, all trips
accessing the carwash and the church were assumed to enter and exit the properties from the analysis
driveway.

e The Foundation Church trips are presented in Exhibit 2 in Attachment 4.

e The Foundation Church Trips were added to the 2024 Traffic Volumes to yield the 2024 No Build
Volumes, depicted in Exhibit 3 in Attachment 4.

e The Tommy's Carwash trips are depicted in Exhibit 4 in Attachment 4.

e The Carwash trips were added to the 2024 No Build Volumes to yield the 2024 Build Volumes,
depicted in Exhibit 5 in Attachment 4.

5 Turn Lane Analysis

Right turn lane warrant evaluation was conducted for the Shared Access Driveway along S Tamiami Trail.
The forecasted right turn volumes from S Tamiami Trail onto the site through the shared access (Exhibit 4
in Attachment 4, 2024 Build Volumes) were evaluated to determine the need for the installation of auxiliary
right turn lanes to access the proposed site.

The following number of eastbound right-turning volumes are anticipated at the intersection of S Tamiami
Trail and the shared access under 2024 Build Conditions:

o AM Peak Hour - 49
o PM Peak Hour - 50

The FDOT Access Management Guidebook recommends that an exclusive right turn be provided on
roadways with speed limit of 45 mph or less, when the number of right turning vehicles exceeds 80-125
VPH. Therefore, based on the 2024 Build Volumes, a right turn lane is not warranted at this location.
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Turn Lane Warrant Analysis

Bowman Tommy'’s Carwash - North Port, FL

6 Summary of Findings

« The proposed development is expected to generate a total of 78 trips during both the morning and
the evening peak hour of an average weekday (39 in and 39 out).

«  With the inclusion of the carwash trips under 2024 Build Conditions, it is anticipated that 49 right
turns will occur during the morning peak hour, and 50 right turns will occur during the evening
peak hour.

. Based onthe FDOT Access Management Guidebook recommendations and the anticipated number
of right turns onto the shared access, a right turn lane is not warranted at this location.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at djurado@bowman.com or
321.608.0498.

Sincerely,

aniela S. JUrado, PE

Project Manager-Traffic Engineering
Bowman

Attachments
Attachment 1. Site Plan
Attachment 2. Methodology
Attachment 3. Data Collection
Attachment 4. Exhibits
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ATTACHMENT 1
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THIS DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE CONCEPTS AND DESIGNS PRESENTED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND CLIENT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED. REUSE OF AND IMPROPER RELIANCE ON THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION AND ADAPTATION BY BOWMAN CONSULTING SHALL BE WITHOUT LIABILITY TO BOWMAN CONSULTING.
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REQUIREMENTS. PLANS DO NOT CALL OUT LOCATION TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT. 0 10’ 20’ 40’
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Rodrigo Meirelles

From: Daniela Jurado

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Anthony Friedman

Cc: Noah Fossick; Zachary Komninos; Aarthi Elangovan; Jessica Stord; Will Duncan
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you Anthony. | appreciate the quick turn around on your comments.
Best,

DANIELA JURADO, P.E.

Project Manager, Traffic Engineering | BOWMAN

O: (321) 270-8905 | D: (321) 608-0498 | M: (786) 370-2762
djurado@bowman.com

From: Anthony Friedman <afriedman@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com>

Cc: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>; Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan
<aelangovan@bowman.com>; Jessica Stord <jstord@bowman.com>; Will Duncan <wduncan@bowman.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment

Good morning Mr. Jurado,

Your approach to the traffic turn lane analysis is acceptable to me. Please note that as US-41 is a state road, any new
driveways or turn lanes will also need to be coordinated with FDOT.

Thank you,

\\/ Anthony Friedman, P.E.
:-f‘ .
Engineer Il

t ?;'t Department of Public Works
p0$ hPO@ 1100 N. Chamberlain Blvd, North Port, FL 34286
D A

(941) 240-8098
F L ORI

fYy@O

From: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:36 PM






To: Anthony Friedman <afriedman@northportfl.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment

Anthony,

Are you able to respond to Mr. Jurado below?

Thank you,

Noah Fossick

AICP, LEED Green Associate
Planner Il

Planning & Zoning
Development Services

0. 941-429-7234

4970 City Hall Blvd.
North Port, FL, 34286

www.northportfl.gov

Ell

1§
ASSOCIATE P

AICP
CERTIFIED

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:01 PM

To: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>;

Cc: Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment

Good Morning Noabh,
| hope you're having a great day so far.

We are working on the Turn Lane Warrant Analysis for the Tamiami Trail Tommy’s. | wanted to reach out to
you before proceeding with the study to check if you had any comments on the base assumptions we will be
using on the analysis:

» Data Collection: Since schools are currently on summer vacation, we believe it is better FDOT traffic
count data Synopsis Report for 2022 for portable site 175064. See attached.

* Build out/analysis year: 2024.
* Growth rate: The 2022 counts will be grown using an annual growth rate calculated based on the FDOT

AADT (2018-2022) using the FDOT TRENDS Software. With a minimum 1% annual growth rate.

» Trip Distribution: For a conservative approach, 100% of the trips will enter the site using the proposed
driveway.

» Turn lane analysis: The analysis will be conducted following the criteria set forth in the 2019 FDOT
Access Management Guidebook.

Please let me know if you concur with these assumptions or have any comments.

Best,





DANIELA JURADO, P.E.

Project Manager, Traffic Engineering | BOWMAN

O: (321) 270-8905 | D: (321) 608-0498 | M: (786) 370-2762
djurado@bowman.com

From: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Will Duncan <wduncan@bowman.com>

Cc: Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan
<aelangovan@bowman.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment

Wwill,
Be sure to provide what you’ve received from FDOT on future submittals.

Thank you,

Noah Fossick

AICP, LEED Green Associate
Planner Il

Planning & Zoning
Development Services

0. 941-429-7234

4970 City Hall Blvd.
North Port, FL, 34286

www.northportfl.gov

5

= J (
\
ASSOCIATE

AICP
E— D

From: Will Duncan <wduncan@bowman.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:27 PM

To: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan
<aelangovan@bowman.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment

Hey Noah,

Thanks for clarifying on the items below.

We will update the signage package to adhere to the codes provided and provide the placement of the signs.

We just received comments from FDOT, and they have no objection to the driveway connection, based on their pre-
application review and Access permit review.

We plan to work with our Traffic Department to assess if a right-turn lane is required for the proposed access.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
WILL DUNCAN





Engineer | | BOWMAN
0:(321) 255-5434 | D:(321) 378-0123

wduncan@bowman.com | bowman.com

From: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 11:11 AM

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

Will,

Signage is a requirement of the Major Site and Development Plan (MAS) and the Urban Design Standards Review
(UDSR). We will need to verify the placement, size, and other zoning requirements for signage with the MAS and the
design will be evaluated during the UDSR.

As for the driveway from US-41, | need documentation that FDOT has approved this entrance. If approved, with your
MAS you must also evaluate if a right turn lane is necessary from US-41 at the proposed access point into the car wash
and if any improvements are necessary for the existing access point into the subdivision.

Kind regards,

\\/, Noah Fossick
AICP, LEED Green Associate
Planner Il

o t t Planning & Zoning
o Development Services
0.941-429-7234

4970 City Hall Blvd.
North Port, FL, 34286

www.northportfl.gov

ASSOGIATE

Eil

AICP
CERTIFIED

From: Will Duncan <wduncan@bowman.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan
<aelangovan@bowman.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment

Good Morning Noah,

| was hoping we could discuss a few comments you had provided for the proposed Tommy’s Carwash located at 13000
S. Tamiami Trail North Port, FL 34287.





The comment states, “Provide justification for the access point from US-41 or remove. Traffic Impact Statement should
assess if a right-turn lane is required.”

We just want to confirm which access is the one that needs to be evaluated in the turn lane warrant analysis.

Also, regarding the comments discussing signage, the signage package provided was preliminary and the signage plan
with the appropriate sighs meeting the necessary code will be supplied during the building permit application.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

WILL DUNCAN

Engineer | | BOWMAN
4450 W. Eau Gallie Blvd, Suite 144, Melbourne, FL 32934
O: (321) 255-5434 | D:(321) 378-0123

wduncan@bowman.com | bowman.com






Turn Lane Warrant Analysis

Bowman Tommy'’s Carwash - North Port, FL

ATTACHMENT 3

Appendix
Bowman.com





COUNTY: 17
STATI ON: 5064
DESCRI PTI ON: SR 45/ US 41, WEST OF BI SCAYNE BLVD NORTH PORT
START DATE: 04/ 19/ 2022
START TI ME: 1200

DI RECTI ON: E DI RECTI ON: W COVBI NED
TI ME 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH  TOTAL 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH  TOTAL TOTAL
0000 29 31 10 15 85 12 11 7 8 38 123
0100 15 14 10 15 54 7 8 8 11 34 88
0200 11 9 10 3 33 5 4 17 8 34 67
0300 8 8 8 10 34 12 17 31 30 90 124
0400 6 11 16 24 57 40 58 82 62 242 299
0500 19 24 43 48 134 87 86 148 149 470 604
0600 55 85 118 150 408 196 297 382 388 1263 1671
0700 158 179 213 231 781 417 475 521 451 1864 2645
0800 227 216 216 232 891 433 386 429 359 1607 2498
0900 249 232 262 250 993 334 332 376 362 1404 2397
1000 268 282 303 307 1160 335 308 337 322 1302 2462
1100 278 360 321 324 1283 331 314 334 303 1282 2565
1200 321 333 323 307 1284 315 319 353 359 1346 2630
1300 345 326 328 349 1348 309 325 362 357 1353 2701
1400 299 388 380 406 1473 308 322 350 297 1277 2750
1500 389 425 482 426 1722 325 344 346 321 1336 3058
1600 422 478 486 446 1832 297 306 280 313 1196 3028
1700 491 542 540 453 2026 313 298 233 222 1066 3092
1800 400 315 320 242 1277 253 257 190 221 921 2198
1900 229 220 188 172 809 196 156 166 167 685 1494
2000 174 171 141 131 617 147 135 125 115 522 1139
2100 148 145 115 82 490 125 116 74 81 396 886
2200 73 102 85 63 323 60 61 38 34 193 516
2300 71 68 37 42 218 20 22 22 12 76 294
24- HOUR TOTALS: 19332 19997 39329

PEAK VOLUME | NFORVATI ON

DI RECTION: E DI RECTION: W COMBI NED DI RECTI ONS

HOUR VOLUNE HOUR VOLUME HOUR VOLUME
A M 845 975 715 1880 715 2730
P.M 1700 2026 1245 1355 1645 3176
DAI LY 1700 2026 715 1880 1645 3176
TRUCK PERCENTACGE 4.54 4.68 4.61
CLASSI FI CATI ON SUMVARY DATABASE
DR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 TOITRK TOTVOL
E 108 14269 4078 24 382 77 7 339 45 3 0 0 0 0 0 877 19332
W 124 14977 3961 17 404 84 3 360 64 3 0 0 0 0 0 935 19997

GENERATED BY SPS 5. 0. 55P





FLORI DA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON
TRANSPORTATI ON STATI STI CS OFFI CE
2022 HI STORI CAL AADT REPORT

COUNTY: 17 - SARASCOTA

SI TE: 5064 - SR 45/ US 41, WEST OF BI SCAYNE BLVD NORTH PORT

YEAR AADT DI RECTI ON 1 DI RECTI ON 2 *K FACTOR D FACTOR T FACTOR
2022 37500 C W 19000 E 18500 9. 00 52. 80 4. 60
2021 35500 C W 18000 E 17500 9. 00 52. 60 5. 00
2020 31500 C W 16000 E 15500 9. 00 52. 20 5. 40
2019 34000 C W 17000 E 17000 9. 00 52. 20 4. 30
2018 34500 C W 16500 E 18000 9. 00 52. 50 4. 60
2017 33500 C W 16500 E 17000 9. 00 52. 60 3.40
2016 34500 C W 17500 E 17000 9. 00 52. 60 4.20
2015 34000 C W 17000 E 17000 9. 00 52. 80 3.40
2014 30000 C W 15000 E 15000 9. 00 52.50 4. 30
2013 28000 C W 14500 E 13500 9. 00 52. 40 3.80
2012 29500 C W 14500 E 15000 9. 00 52.70 4.10
2011 30000 C W 15000 E 15000 9. 00 53. 10 3.50
2010 29500 C W 15000 E 14500 10. 54 52. 03 3.10
2009 32500 C W 16500 E 16000 10. 59 53. 04 3.10
2008 29000 C W 14500 E 14500 10. 48 52. 68 4. 80
2007 32000 C W 16000 E 16000 10. 00 54. 96 5.20

AADT FLAGS: C = COVPUTED, E = MANUAL ESTI MATE;, F = FIRST YEAR ESTI MATE
SECOND YEAR ESTI MATE;, T = THI RD YEAR ESTI MATE;, R = FOURTH YEAR ESTI MATE

*K FACTOR:

S
V

FI FTH YEAR ESTI MATE;

6 = S| XTH YEAR ESTI MATE, X = UNKNOWN

STARTI NG W TH YEAR 2011 | S STANDARDK, PRI CR YEARS ARE K30 VALUES





CATEGORY: 1701

2022 PEAK SEASON FACTOR CATEGORY REPORT -
US 41 & US 301

REPORT TYPE: ALL

VEEK
1 01/ 01/ 2022
2 01/ 02/ 2022
3 01/ 09/ 2022
* 4 01/ 16/ 2022
* 5 01/ 23/ 2022
* 6 01/ 30/ 2022
* 7 02/ 06/ 2022
* 8 02/ 13/ 2022
* 9 02/ 20/ 2022
*10 02/ 27/ 2022
*11 03/ 06/ 2022
*12 03/ 13/ 2022
*13 03/ 20/ 2022
*14 03/ 27/ 2022
*15 04/ 03/ 2022
*16 04/ 10/ 2022
17 04/ 17/ 2022
18 04/ 24/ 2022
19 05/ 01/ 2022
20 05/ 08/ 2022
21 05/ 15/ 2022
22 05/ 22/ 2022
23 05/ 29/ 2022
24 06/ 05/ 2022
25 06/ 12/ 2022
26 06/ 19/ 2022
27 06/ 26/ 2022
28 07/ 03/ 2022
29 07/ 10/ 2022
30 07/17/ 2022
31 07/ 24/ 2022
32 07/ 31/ 2022
33 08/ 07/ 2022
34 08/ 14/ 2022
35 08/ 21/ 2022
36 08/ 28/ 2022
37 09/ 04/ 2022
38 09/ 11/ 2022
39 09/ 18/ 2022
40 09/ 25/ 2022
41 10/ 02/ 2022
42 10/ 09/ 2022
43 10/ 16/ 2022
44 10/ 23/ 2022
45 10/ 30/ 2022
46 11/ 06/ 2022
47 11/ 13/ 2022
48 11/ 20/ 2022
49 11/ 27/ 2022
50 12/ 04/ 2022
51 12/ 11/ 2022
52 12/ 18/ 2022
53 12/ 25/ 2022
* PEAK SEASON

23- FEB- 2023 09:11:19

01/01/ 2022
01/ 08/ 2022
01/ 15/ 2022
01/ 22/ 2022
01/ 29/ 2022
02/ 05/ 2022
02/ 12/ 2022
02/ 19/ 2022
02/ 26/ 2022
03/ 05/ 2022
03/ 12/ 2022
03/ 19/ 2022
03/ 26/ 2022
04/ 02/ 2022
04/ 09/ 2022
04/ 16/ 2022
04/ 23/ 2022
04/ 30/ 2022
05/07/2022
05/ 14/ 2022
05/ 21/ 2022
05/ 28/ 2022
06/ 04/ 2022
06/ 11/ 2022
06/ 18/ 2022
06/ 25/ 2022
07/ 02/ 2022
07/09/ 2022
07/ 16/2022
07/ 23/ 2022
07/ 30/ 2022
08/ 06/ 2022
08/ 13/ 2022
08/ 20/ 2022
08/ 27/ 2022
09/ 03/ 2022
09/ 10/ 2022
09/ 17/ 2022
09/ 24/ 2022
10/ 01/ 2022
10/ 08/ 2022
10/ 15/ 2022
10/ 22/ 2022
10/ 29/ 2022
11/ 05/ 2022
11/ 12/ 2022
11/ 19/ 2022
11/ 26/ 2022
12/ 03/ 2022
12/ 10/ 2022
12/ 17/ 2022
12/ 24/ 2022
12/ 31/ 2022
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7/17/23, 10:30 AM

Bill Furst
SARASOTA COUNTY
PROPERTY APPRAISER

Property Record Information for 0997050001

Ownership:

FOUNDATION CHURCH INC

10 KIMBERLY DR, VENICE, FL, 34293

Situs Address:

13000 S TAMIAMI TRL NORTH PORT, FL, 34287

Buildings
Situs - click address for building details @ Bldg# Beds Baths Half Baths Year Built EffYrBuilt® Gross Area LivingArea Stories
13000 S TAMIAMI TRL NORTH PORT, FL, 34287 1 0 0 0 1986 1994 51,880 50,032 1
Extra Features
line # Building Number Description Units Unit Type Year
1 0 Fence,chain link 6 feet high 760 LF 1986
2 0 Parking Spaces 225 EA 1986
3 0 Asphalt paving 128900 SF 1986
4 0 Concrete paving 6170 SF 1986
Values * Indicates the parcel was the subject of a split or combine for tax year. X Indicates the parcel was closed for the tax year.
Year Land Building Extra Feature Just Assessed Exemptions Taxable Cap i ]
* 2023 $580,600 $3,423,000 $142,400 $4,146,000 $4,146,000 $4,146,000 $0 $0
2022 $1,998,300 $3,428,600 $145,600 $5,572,500 $5,572,500 $4,179,375 $1,393,125 $0
2021 $1,538,600 $3,476,900 $149,000 $5,164,500 $5,164,500 $5,164,500 $0 $0
2020 $1,334,300 $3,525,200 $152,500 $5,012,000 $5,012,000 $5,012,000 $0 $0
* 2019 $1,334,300 $3,621,800 $155,900 $5,112,000 $5,112,000 $5,112,000 $0 $0
2018 $1,648,100 $3,670,100 $135,900 $5,454,100 $5,454,100 $5,454,100 $0 $0
2017 $1,648,100 $3,577,100 $138,800 $5,364,000 $5,364,000 $5,364,000 $0 $0
2016 $1,326,100 $3,623,500 $141,700 $5,091,300 $5,091,300 $5,091,300 $0 $0
2015 $1,158,200 $3,621,800 $131,100 $4,911,100 $4,911,100 $4,911,100 $0 $0
2014 $1,158,200 $3,325,300 $133,900 $4,617,400 $4,617,400 $4,617,400 $0 $0
Current Exemptions
Grant Year @ Value
2023 $4,146,000.00
Sales & Transfers
Transfer Date =~ Recorded Consideration Instrument Number  Qualification Code Grantor/Seller Instrument Type
1/31/2022 $5,000,000 2022017099 02 SOUTH BISCAYNE CHURCH INC WD
7/17/2009 $0 2012148728 11 SOUTH BISCAYNE BAPTIST CHURCH INC, oT
12/14/1994 $100 2694/1303 11 DHILLON JOHN WD
12/15/1988 $1,600,000 2085/2979 X3 GOLDOME SAVINGS BANK WD
8/1/1988 $100,000 2056/1476 11

https://www.sc-pa.com/propertysearch/parcel/details/0997050001

Land Area:
Municipality:
Subdivision:

Property Use:
Status
Sec/Twp/Rge:
Census:

Zoning:

Total Living Units:

Parcel Description:

sc-pa.com/propertysearch/parcel/details/0997050001

438,344 Sq.Ft.

City of North Port

3139 - SOUTH BISCAYNE COMMONS

7100 - Church

OPEN

31-398-21E

121150027231

PCDN - PLANNED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

0

LOT 1, SOUTH BISCAYNE COMMONS, LESS COM AT PT

ON S R/W OF US 41 & W R/W OF HOFFMAN ST DESIGNATED AS PT G ON PLAT
OF PORT CHARLOTTE SUB TH ALONG W R/W OF HOFFMAN ST S 00-34-38 W 154
FT FT FOR POB TH CONT S 00-34-38 W 35.32 FT TH N 89-50-25 W 340.50 FTTH N
00-17-06 E 217 FT TO INT WITH S R/W OF US 41 TH S 85-12-16 E 131.95 FT TH S
00-34-38 WALONG W LINE OF PARCEL DESC IN ORI 2006217148 A DISTANCE OF
169.49 FT TH S 89-25-22 E ALONG S LINE OF PARCEL DESC IN ORI 2006217148 A
DISTANCE OF 210 FT TO POB, LESS LANDS DESC IN ORI 2022017099, BEING A
PORTION OF LANDS AS DESC IN ORI 2013123357

172





7/17/23, 10:30 AM sc-pa.com/propertysearch/parcel/details/0997050001
Associated Tangible Accounts

There are no associated tangible accounts for this parcel

Property record information last updated on: 7/16/2023

FEMA Flood Zone (Data provided by Sarasota County Government as of 7/17/2023)
Different portions of a property can be in different flood zones. Please click on MAP link below to see the flood zones.

FIRM Panel Floodway SFHA *** Flood Zone ** Community, Base Flood Elevation (ft) CFHA *
0370F ouT ouT X500 120279 ouT

* If your property is in a SFHA or CFHA, use the map to determine if the building footprint is within the flood area.
** For more information on flood and flood related issues specific to this property, call (941) 240-8050

*** Federal law requires flood insurance for all properties in SFHAs with federally backed mortgages.

For general questions regarding the flood map, call (941) 861-5000.

https://www.sc-pa.com/propertysearch/parcel/details/0997050001 2/2
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		Daniela S. Jurado

		This Item has been digitally signed & sealed by Daniela S. Jurado, P.E. on the date indicated here. Printed copies of this document are not considered signed & sealed and the signature must be verified on any electronic copies.










TOMMY'S

EXPRESS
(CAR WASH)
To: Zachary Kominos, PE
Project Manager - Bowman
From: Daniela Jurado, PE
Project Manager - Bowman
Date: 3/21/2023
Re: Tommy's Carwash Northport - Trip Generation Statement

Bowman has been retained by Tommy's Express Holdings to provide a trip generation for the single tunnel Tommy's
Car Wash to be located at 13000 S. Tamiami Trail, North Port, FL on a currently vacant lot.

The purpose for the study is threefold: (i) to determine the number of trips generated by the proposed site; (ii) to
present the proposed site access conditions; and (iii ) to present information about the surrounding roadway network.

Access to the site is proposed to be provided by one Right-in/Right-out driveway along South Tamiami Trail and one
Right-in/Right-out driveway along South Tamiami Trail.

The Site Plan is presented in Appendix A.

Trip Generation

As mentioned prevously on this report, the applicant is proposing a single tunnel automated carwash to be located at
13000 S. Tamiami Trail, North Port, FL on a currently vacant lot. Comparable land uses as per the Institute of
Transportation Engineers Trip Generation Manual 11th Edition were used. The comparable land uses are listed below:

Proposed Land Use:

- Automated Car Wash (Land Use 948) for the proposed Tommy's Carwash
Table 1 presents the anticipated trip generation for the proposed site.

Table 1. Anticipated Site Trip Generation (Proposed)

. . . . . Trips

(1)

Land Use LUC Intensity Units | Time Period Equation In out Total

Automated AM P 77.5 39 39 78
Car Wash 248 1 Tunnels =5, 1@ 775 39 39 78

(1) Based on the Institute of Transportation Engineers Trip Generation, 17th Edition
(2) Peak Hour of Adjacent Street
(3) Morning Rates not provided by the ITE, therefore was assumed to be the same as the Evening Peak Hour Rates

Based on the ITE trip generation manual, the proposed development is expected to generate at total of 78 (39 entering
and 39 exiting) during the morning peak hour and 78 (39 entering and 39 exiting) during the evening peak hour.

Tommys Carwash
Trip Generation Memorandum





Roadway Network

S Tamiami Trail
Within the identified study area is a state-maintained four-lane divided roadway classified as an urban principal arterial.
S Tamiami Trail has an east-west alignment and a speed limit of 45 miles per hour.

Tommys Carwash
Trip Generation Memorandum





Appendix A

Tommys Carwash
Trip Generation Memorandum
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Aerial Location
DMP-23-148, Fellowship Replat

[ Petition Boundary

Streets

e

=

M

RANADABI/D ™ o6

P:\Development Revie:

FLORI

D A

Prepared on 10/16/2023
by Planning & Zoning
Development Services

&

w Committee\+DMP (Development Master

Plan)\DMP-23-081, Fellowship Replat






